
2:42 PM SCI M 

--Forwarded messa.ge -­
From: Asmita LPF <asmita@ 
lilapoonawallaf oundation.com> 
Date: Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 11 :51 AM 

IliJ 

Subject: Fwd: list for girls selected for LPF scholarship 
from your college 
To: <dinesh.chaudhari88@gmail.com> 

Forwarded from LPF 

--Forwarded message --­
From: asmita shinde <asmita@ 
lilapoonawallafoundation.corn> 
Date: Wed, Apr 17, 2024 at 3:09 PM 

.. 
• • 

Subject: list for girls selected for LPF scholarship from your 
college 
To: <gsmozecoe@gmail.com> 
Cc: <kalyani@lilapoonawalla·foundation.com>, <madhurin@ 
lllapoonawallafoundation.com> 

Good afternoon Sir /Madam, 

As per your letter sharing the list for girls selected for LPF 
scholarship from your college, PFA for the same . 

t as per our rules we cannot share the contact details for 
e girls. 

\l\-\'c.-AS f ~ PR& 
/ ">· Genb.:i Sopilnrao Moze College of Eno~-

~~~~>, ■ (i) ◄ 26.JUJ, Bale~ai, ~!':J)e • 411 o4s 



I 

2:42 PM SID M 3.7KB/s $ ~ tm.1111 Im ,~:.111 CE• 

I@ • • • 

~l.,;IIUldl ~I Ill-' 11 VII I yuu, i..;um::y~ 1 ,rl-\ I UI ll I~ ~ell II~ • 

But as per our rules we cannot share the contact details for 

the girls. 

You can call me If you have any queries regarding the same 

Thanks and regards 

Asmita Shinde 

Scholarship Process Department 

LILA POONAWALLA FOUNDATION 

~ LPF 26th Anniversary Logo (2) 
I 

list for Moze college .xlsx 

• 

i.l 

◄ 

A 
Genba Sopanrao Moze College of Engg . 

25/1/3, Bafewadi, Pune • 411 045 
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Head Office 1 ,. 'Fil Wla', 101/102. Survey No 23. B1lewadi. Bane(, PuM-411 CMS. India Ph. No. 020 - 27224'26'4 / 65 I 66 I 61 ErN._.,IQlilepoc)NNtdaJfountSaoon.corn Webda..WNW-liapo0Nwaftafound1000.com 

Date - 09.11.2023 

ToZecnataman Alauddin Mansuri 

• I 

' Lila Poonawalla 
~oundation 

' Flat No. 504, Sr No. 1/2, Lnne No. 1, Near Fitness Gym, Balaji Paradise Mamtn-Nagar, Old Sangvi, Punc. 
7276392459 

Selection for the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Undcrgrad112tion Scholarship 
DcarZccnataman Alauddin Mansuri, 
Congratulations & Welcome to the Lila :Poonawalla Foundation (LPF) Family! 
You arc selected for the Lila Poonawalla Foundati911 Schol~hip from the academic year 2023-24 onwards. You will be granted scholarship amount of Rs.30000/- per year for college fees. academic course related textbooks and train/bus only as applicable. Till you complete your under grad~tion course - Engineering After Diploma, subject to the conditions mentioned in the Annexure I overleaf. 

You have now become a lifetime member,of the Lila Poonawnlla FoW1dation Family and you will be named as '_Lila Girl '. This is subject to the,conditions mentioned in·the Amlexurc r overl~ 

note that you will be reimbursed the sanctioned scholarship am~unt against the claims, only after you attenfl the 'LPF Scholarship ,A ward Function an~ 0rienl!l~ion Program'. 
,,. ,-.i ' ., , ;-;~• , . Kjndly nof!, that th~. conf,in~aQ~ii~~f,your S~hQla!_'lhip :on ·.•n annual basis is subject to you ~lfilliilg the.terms & ~onditions ~e'ntioned in the Al)nC)gll'Cl overleaf. ,. 

We wish yctu all tbe1>estl, 

WLlhBestR.egard$, 

Firoi: Poonawalla 
Founder Trustee 

I. 

.. •~undef'theBc)roUyN>k~TruttAd 1_950.Regn,ti(>.E~21~~) , [)onllbonl to Ula Fo,undallon .,. exempted rrom Income Tax under, MC&n,&00 of il.,lncx,me Tax Ad.. 1981, : u, Poooawalfl Foun<Satkin ti~ by C*lbiMfY Allianc.. • e,tOdl offieet NJlf'l\ld I y,/ardha .I Hydefabad I Benglluru C Lill Poonmlla Foundation 

i:; -----

---
-----..... -----------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------... .. ----.. .. -.. .. .. --.. -.. .. .. .. ... ,. -
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AnuJvrt I 

Lila Poonawalla 
Fot1ndation 

Tetms ft Coadldo111 t.r EatilleaHt er SNO&anltlp 

·~~-.hit~/ I. Coaditloa ofScllolanlltp Co•ttauarlon: . Thu scholarsrup \\'111 be ~tcnda:1 lo }OU for the entire period of yow- cour1C on below mandatory 
conciltiom. 

A, You secure mfoimum 60% marb in every Kmesitr & academic year 
B. V ou attend minimum WS!t_1k.ill building & trainina proanum vnnged ciach ICldemic year and option.al 

prut,tlllU ~d by LPf to ·help )'OU lu tmprow your~ ~l-e. Bmdc::s l.bcsc you partic:iplt.e in "-orbho~ indU$U'Y QPOU"C mita .. ._many• you c:an. when orp,u1.ed joantty by LPP and its putncn. 

Altlloup you fulOU tlae above mnUoatd collClitiou to bt eiictble for or yo•r 
ullolanMp. LPf Tru._ rdtrvt the rl1M to clbcoadne Y"' ••otartlllp •• ~-- or ••Y u.na,oldable 

0. In tatt •f ATKTIBKkloa OR Year Dowa. lhe f'ou11d1doo re.tcrve! the rig.bl U) Ci~ you ·p,.rual pll1TlCRi 
apiD:$t your claim or to discontinue your Scholarship. 

R. When your tdto\arshJp \a dlsconthauod,. yoo lf1! required IQ return the mtlrc scbollnbip lfOOiQlt ahndy 
disbursed to you within a limita:! period or time, not c:xr.eeding 3 months from the time of discontinuadon 

2. Ma.lMbtoey tr.cm/ Ca••u.•kaUoa whit LPF; 

A, You 1lTlUi • a pnor approval from LPF ,n case }'OU 4ccide IQ ~r of stUdicS. and.tar 
collcate- You 11re required to lnfonn m ~- eumJDl&km rrailta "1CO~ IICQIC$tr a., soon II -~ u aonouns&d. n. In each acadan1c ya,, y()U mu.st submit the d&tnl5 for }'OW' .schotarship in the LPt1 office latest by 30th 
No,-embcr. Ptc.a.sc note that f ,Pf 'f'rusices rcscnc the ri&ht to dislppro~ your clauns lfl ca,sc: you fai i to 
submit the dum-s u per above: mentioned timcllrx, 

C. Ya., nns lnf(M'm LPF off,ce-« tmmed~ly in tMC >'C!G,~tt •· ~lp's hm any mml\1:ttt.1 
~hation duria& my IQdcmie year or >oor coutse. - .-- -

3 f>IQX do not mispJacc the LPF Award Certificate, Sd«tlOli lettu, ID ant. Badge & Trainin& Journal pvcn by 
tho Foundaliw. In case any of chc abo\''C n mispl~ by you. a dupl.catc copy will be mucd to you upon 
making paym.etlt to LPF as appUcabk. 

4. You. must rmd lhc content of she trlininJJoumal .1lvm 10 )'OU. P"- msure that )OU "Tile in this tt\le 
fflmmmy 11nd )!OUt l=nm;,, from c~ ~ina piupw :,cuion that )W wwld ltta:d. You must briR; )"O\:f 
filled tnliningjoumal when you ,isit LPP office for )'out sdlolanhip claims. 

Please sign the SslmJop l&ttrr and xet it •J&necl by one or vopr ruutt Guardian ktD>u ••rnle&tiec it, Plcuc frame \he Award Ccni~tc in 1olde.n border fran~.Whcn yw 00mc (or the fiM ~llini. you mu.st brin& whh 
you the laminated xlectioo letter 8Dd f rarncd •wanJ ccrtifi<:IIIC. 

, Klr-.dly notc. l.Pf l'lt\y use &he inftlf'adtiOtl fi'otn >'OUf 1pplibtloc form :an4/or l~ x:adtn,k! pmr~o:w upd:lii~ on 
various commun\Qlioo platf onns to promote i<moble work, 

For LIia Poooaw.tta Foundation 

n,.,, Poon•••lb 
F0ttadft'· Tnstte 

W• ll1rel,ydtdare that we •aru to •II ttae abo,· i..c r". _'-""D.P:..li«'li"' & t.oaditk>•. 

,41~· • o c~eo\ei~~· '!W4'.Gf1' 
0 "-~Qie A\'\ Y 

Sipatucc or die Candidate '(\Ua So\'la\'\ta at\\, vune • Sl& .. tlU't or Panat/ Guard Lt• 
Ge. ,,c._\'\\~,~a\e'J'J 

DIM: 15 l p \ 20 3 ,.~ 
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,., 1.~:,0,,1~ $uwt _,,._ . 
~-dt.·a..,~ ... ,H~-~· 
gn-;,*~11n.aa110$1-•t" . t,- -- .. 

, -
" • ·0.,: -1-9/ti/2,022 

To., .. 
itrutuu ~f!l)OJSa~ 
.A/,kWMvtltUi, 1111-\laund))ist--P\Jne,Pin-4122.1 S 9)1Jfflf0] • • , 

Sclectfon tor the Lila Poona,vsllfa Foundation Under-Gradu.atiorl' Scho~tii • - 0 • 

Bear ~frunal ,~ .. :tanoj Satpute, 



H1"d0ffl~ 
•fm vme\ 1011to2. su~ No 23. 
Be(ewadlt ~. Punc.411 04S. Ind 
Pn Nt>, 020 • 27224264 I 6~ f68 / 6 
erm.lkllla@}l~~lle{Q\lndaRco. 

:wM~Ol)'OO(la • 

,,..,,.. _.. .. 
Si ... . \. '; 

{t,, " ""' 

Elate;. 19/·1•212022·.· . -~. "''\ ,, \"' , ' 
""' .. :~ 't ,'\ ... ~. ~'~;. .• ~' '' ... ,, ~-r: '\, To~, • , . Y. ~-i.. . -

Siddhika Saclun Raut ·, . :. , . ·~ •.• ... :.,· . • 

Swanli'Vivcknrni~id~ous'in~¢Soctety~A~htav1nayak: Chp\~k ,More~Q§ti 9htl91aji19D~~ "~:??:: ;~ ,'. 
744788.,7•. 80'°' •. ~- . . ,. ' 1%, ,, •' ., <, .~. ~.;'.- ; 1. • ., , ,•"1:Xi ,} . Jl , \~ '.-~~> - •• • N~• ::t,;'" •'\ "'f"~ r 

.. • M • ,,_, ' ", ' ;, , i:" • f Qt' ' 4 
\ 'j>•"-, ,r-,, .. ' "t- ... t' ,';:~,.. • 

:( .. -~,..J,~ .. f(:~v - ' .r- • • "' ... . •.. .,., ,,.·,.. ..... 
I ' '\,:\ 'V • • .. ,. 

Selection-for thci,Liia ]>oona,\'alla Foundntion:Un<lcr-Gra"d~ation,Scholarship 
-: ... ~... ....... " ~~-- f' 

r. ,. 1- \. " 
' \ • ,,..:.,';, • ....~. ft • J. ~- .. "t 

•. ,-~ear .Si~fM\~~~~~•~·~au~,. .• . ..: 
" , .. >;} d, : . .. ;- • , 

~'\. " ••,\. C ,~ 'l} <Y 

-Congratulatlo'j{s~& M'clcon~,do the tilh Poon~,vaJlaiF ourichition ·(LP F) ·Fn'mily r ...... f!.:,"+~ •• ,"• ~" S, 4'-,:-_'~ .. A ~'V .... :~iii" _, " ,. 

. Yli~·-ru\/seie~t;~.1or: th~ ·Lila Poonawalla f o~priU~n~Scholarsliip from U1e aca'demfo ye~r ~-Q~~--. 
_ 23 onwarqs~ will' be ieceiving_the scholnrsjlip amount of Rs. 6000Q/-. per J.ear (for cqJJ~1fe 

1 ··J~~:~]~~~~ll:Jf~in .commute ~xfcnscs o~ly~ ti9·YO\l,comg)ete,;your Under Grnduation cours~ ._. . . . •\;1 J 
':~J!gweenng;~UbJ~~t lo the cond1tio9~ _mentJoned:tn the Annexure I ovcrJcaf. 
:ti/>~-' -l~ . :. . . , ·~ ·/ -·.,.t'tt¢:~ 
• '?u·.have now. liecon:e a_Lifeiime.Ni~mber. of~e Lila PooN\,~~p~1I~~d~u<?2~~p~c1~--

. '~ ·:-~-~ Gr,r: .!!i~~- !-s subJ;C~~~~tl!~. C0~~1t~~1p~ ,t,}~p~on~~ ~l~~-th~ Anilef~J ,, . 
y ~f< ..... " ... t~·~ • » .--. 'I~ -~ /"" ·~ • ·.:~:-<:.::,.., :-.. ... , . ' . ' .. ' ......... ,.._ 

"• ,lli- ;_' ' • ' ,l ' ~ '' , . . ;• · . ..;~e~&r ~, ~;'o~, will:be.re_im~_ursed.thc scholru:~hip amount against the claims oniy after you 
• flend,the,~l;I~F:SchoJarship A ward Function and Orientation Program~. • •. : . 
- ·- ' ·:. : , ::'.i.\Jt . ' . ,. . ' . ' . , 

:~Ji(U!1~!i<1tt(!Ji~i~~]fj~JJ?~a~1~~}>f ro~r- ~5k~larsl!~fl on, ,8.~h~~nui~I • ba;!is.)fsu~j~ct .tp );~~--. 1fulfill1.ng,th~ .. terms.&~concbhon~ menlloned'mfthc.Annexure I overleaf. • • • . , ,d:. • ,'i' £,,;:·'I,-"' .. ,-.<'i!t}': -·~ '-.,, (~( 11 ·t. J.r;_ '- ' 
, , ,/"t .::·.(~ '0-«i\· ....... ¥,,,,""';#, ·y~ f .. .,, • ' • .. •• ~· 

l Y;y/ ,~t:~A ""-4'¾," ~l,!";.._ ' 

?fie 'wisli'~oti'all~tlfe best! 
~.· ,/'' '"~··: 1; .. 1_.,,,~-~ 

,. ., .,,, , 

~:., ... " , ' ,. ' ' 

.:'::, ••• , ~C ''e"e o\ 
., ,- " 11'.\ Q\l !>• &r' .- , nt~C \\lQ,..v , bt\\ 0,~:.> .• -: 'r.a $c\')3 • • ':d\-,?u.\\e • • 

Ge:-;,~i'\l'l.~i~e~ , .. 
• , 

.. ,if! 
•·~l .,.. 

I .. 
'• r.,.·•-;-.... _..-

• ' . • > .. . ' .·. . ,} 
"' J 
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I n l ooni1w. 
ndati 

To. 
Siddhi &1,ija) Pawnr 
Ap V:m-:imf (Vukil V~sti)'li1l Dnund D~t Pune 
,7$$9182032 , 

~t"\Jediun fur th" lcita t•cumnw:11111 l«'uurlllntfon llndcr-Grn<lunlion Schol11nhin 

l)c!lrSiddhi Sanjuy Pawur, 

C()ngra'-"ln~fons & \Vcltou1c to th~ Lilu J•ounuwJdlu Found~tion (Lfl"J Family! 

Yo~ are selected for the LiJn l'oonawaJJa Found:ltioo Scholarship l:«>m the icademk year 2022 .. 
, +J Ofl\\~. You ,,ifl tx~ n.-cci\'ing the scholarship amount uf lb. 35000/- per year (for coUc~c. 
-f~s nnd.bus,I train con1mutc c111cnscs only) till you compl¢te your Under Graduntion course" 
Engin"-ering. subject to th~ conditions ml!ntkmcd in the Ann~xure I overleaf. 

You have UtlW become a Lifetime ~kmbl-"f of the Lila Poonawallu F()undation Fnmily and you 
wm be named a~ 'Lila GirP. T11is is subject to the C9m.lilions.mc~tioneJ i_n the Anncxurc· l 
-gverlc;.t 

Pleas~uoie that- you wiH be reimbursed the scholarship amount against the claims only uftcr ~()l'l 

ultt'iJd Jhe-" __ LPF Scholarship 6 ,,·ard F~lj..Q!.!j!UqJ]ric_nt-1tfon ProgryUll.'. ' 0 • 

Ki~dly ~pt_c chat the t()~tiuuation of your Scboharsbi1, on in unnu;.11 basis_ is subject to·)1ou 
Julfifling:tlJ_e terms & condliions mentioned iu the AimeX:urc l overleaf. : . 

\Ve-wish VQU'aU tl1c bestf t 
• • • '"> ,.. 

\Vith Besi Reg,rds, 

' ('"" ' . 

. ""'~' . """-~' 

' 

.· .,JrJ;o:z;r~~ .. ~;f~lJa 
~- rpcij,lr4c'r,rrustcr 

{~~t'", > • "I "<' ~,;f:' 
.,, .:,. • ... 

. • ' < 1 "<' 

, >L 
~- c;,,'.;. 

' --· , ... ~..._ ... 

• f..~tstt.-t~ '1tl00' aw ,j~f>fit~P;~,~ ~hiuitnbte :'v 
,y ,. il'Ntts Li•u Ptx,ft/h1i~ foun1lf1t~ .itu t~,111, 
Vil fi, JCtll.-11~/i,i f QWF$t,w.1 l~ ,tl(({~ttllteil U'J t >, f r 

• BltlnM t1 l W4ff#ita I_ It~:~•• 

h 

I 
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Axis Bank Al ... 13 Mar Unsubscribe 
tome v 

13-03-2024 

Dear Mrunal ManoJ Satpute, 

Thank you for banking with us. 

We wish to Inform you that your Ale no. XX6531 has been credited with 
INR 6330.00 on 13-03-2024 at 18:06:58 1ST by 

NEFT /IBKL240313591927 /LILA 

Regards, 
Axis Bank Ltct 

• ,f!D01001528_07_2023 

Reach usat: : • . • Cl (9 
INTERNET 

WEB Support MoblJeepp WHATSAPP 
BAN!CfiG 

Copyright Axis Bani< Ltd. All rights reserved. Terms & Ca11dllio11s apply. 

[OJ 

BRANCH 

LOCATOR 

Please do not sharo your Internet Banl<ing details, such as user ID/password or you, CrediVDeblt Cord numte~tr.W/0 JP I 
with anyone, eitfler o~ phOM or through enw/1. 

RBI never deals wllh indlv/'1118/s for Savings Account CUtrfflt Account, Cred/1 Card, Oebtt Card, etc Dont be ~llln to such 
offers com/nr:J to vou 011 pllone oremoi/ In the name of RBI. 



(.II,, Poon,1w41Ut1 
ffnuud.ithu, 

l'(l. 
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DClttS\~ft~1~. 

C'O~{l,&1Ut.ll1ut, .I \Vdto• f!_J tlie Utl l'•-•hlla tffHlt11h1tkn (1.11 l'•m1ltyl 
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Mll~c .. lhJdo, OJIKIUld(Ht ~IU. JU~ le> lbc i:vlidltioM atlllid.l'Dd. 
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"In a 'Lila Gltl •. 1)lil ls ll+t til Uk! .:milllikttt~ iltlmllftl 

01¢ ScbuUtshlp Cat!tic:ale will be a\i.'llldc!d to yoo 111 tht J\wtuJ l111nrtmo 1h1t\ ~m be l,dd vn 

ll11' JJ1u·dl 1011 .i S)'ml,w1i, Vlsh~11bl\lll'11n A111t11oriu111. 011tc nn-1. Opp:,..,irc llnlli,hn111 

Rolld. W~l. Shl\ll!Jift!la,w, l\mc:. M&lrru1,~ 41 IOI ti 

Y411 are fO pam1 ti 1hiJ AWW ~unctll'n M lt.lt ._.. .ol~ wifh QNE •~n1tl 

/Uumi{IHl o.nly (t'IO ablinp 1lf &fetid$). A~ runi:IIM wlll 1lC! rCJ11t1,v-oct hy ,n~ '(mentDdllll 

~· PlClUIO not. di.at )oel will bCJ ttlmt,ur,cd °" Jld!,olunhlp lltl\"OUlll agnun1 ,he clnlm-. •nncom, 
At!mrl tt,c 'LPf :khPlmhl~ Awntd fungh,n MJ Qorn1M1<•ll~ltri1' 

KJmti, Mi~ d,u Utt tftlbl1tada of your Sd11SbNhlp ou au 1uuu,•I bads ,~ •uhjf-tl 10 yo" 

t~lttW'lra «h• ,.,,.. 4l .ffndUJon, •U•ckd 111 An,notr I 

Lookbts JON'Jlrd to .. )OU •J 1ho LPF A-.ivu t&UlClion ftlli.l ( lrlimt111 ltll!l l'fl~lfllll 

1 1 Dett Reil,ltfib. 
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ts• Fc:bnmry 20U 

To. 
H~du R.tmdus AI\LVOSe 

rJitt J>oona\,ntlJia 
Found:iUon· 

f':/P Bhisvwi Tal• lndornu-.Dist-l•uu~A/P llhig\'au Tal .. Jndapur.0-i,t -tune 
910763-2520 

Ow Hnnhadn Ramdas Anarasc. 

Conar.11,tnbathHu & w.~Jcome to U1e la0ib Pot11111l\·11Jt. Fuundatio• (L:PI•') ftamHyf 

You a.re scle.cled fot ·ttu, LiJQ P00Ml\t11lt1 Foundlftion Scho!nmtip from 1he ~ernic )'alf 2021 • 
22 Olfi\Wds. Yuu '\-viii be 1c«avi.ng Lhe ~holru~bip runount or lb. 4StHJ:O I- per yetU dU you 
comp1C'te your Under OntdWllion oourw • Engint~nng :itlct D,plomo. suhj«t to the c:onditiOllS 
atlltchcd. 

Yc.iu have nO\\' lle'Cornc u l..ifetjmc Mrmber of tltc Lila P-ooonwaUa J·ot1ndati011 Family ttnd you 
,,iU be named as llLlla Girl'. This ls subject 10 lbe conditjomt t1t1achcd. 

The Sdlolarsmp Cmiff®:tC wiJJ be .o,'«11rdcd to you o• 1l1e A\\lW Function Umt ,vill he' h~d-on 
J9JIJ .P.l"WU')· 2112 nt Sy,nbiosis Vuh,wblUJvtm Audiiorium" Galt no• i, Oppontc 8albbarti 
Sctu1pali ~· Road. \Vw.iffrvndl, Shh'Uji.nttgnr, rtlni:11'1nlmrasbtm "') 1016 

You are teqllin:d (O, be plt,Whf ilt mia Awnrd Fundion Rt 830 IUQ WQltl \~th .fu,K t•ttren~ 
/Guardian only (no sibli1'P or frienrh). AYtiud fum:tiott \nU be fdllav.,~ by ma 'Orie.lktiatt 
rn,gnun· 
Please nGI~ that yt'Ju ".,itl oo reimbursed dfe $Cholittilttp lmfltull a_galast lhc·claln~.t)Uh· uJ,s.t· Y!'.~ 
f!llt!lf.l lhC' ',I..JPF Ss;ff~Jn.mhJn 1\,wrd F'UMtion LtL1£l 9d~n•nU0n Pniarmn~ .. 

KmdJ.t aok' lllat tile- cont~u••io:u :qf't•I;" StJ_i~fuNlilp n~ AU' t111)1wt'.I btt1h is subj~c tct,)·Ol:l 
rulflfflffg the ccnm & towlldw ldt11~11d ln.J\nnoure- I.' -" , 

' 
Looking f orwmd 10 &ee'ina:1•1u at 1ilc u,r, J\\vatd JtunctiQn nnd ·Otien1atku1, J~rogrrut1. 

Fit<JZ IJ 0•011An'rur ,, 
Jl<tuod1c.rT~1c~ 



• 

Annum• 
Ttmu & C~ttdldffn, for Eiillllcmcnl ofScllol•nblp 

Li1a Poo1JJwalla 
Foundation 

1. A\\'llnl FuDdlon & Ort,n·ua1101 PNtttntnn 
P~w noic thnl ,t is mandnlon10 ctuond 1h,1h 1bc p,oamms l~ Awar4 Fuaclfo" ~d ~~•Ja,ilo1 
Procr-m. failing lo oltamd th1t1e, you mny gcs dkqualtrlCd frtJm naivtna the-~~ler,htp. 

2. Costdltlen of S,llnbanldp Contlnuatinn: 
11Jls xbolurdlip wilt btt mended 10 ~ou for ~,c entire period of ,Your COUflC p:royidad, 
A. You k"'1fC mininmin 60% m11rks h, c,·cr)· iel11C$lcr & acad~c :,oar. • 
B. Vou nro J~uirQ 10: aucnd minimum ~skills badldmg It. ninmg p,o~ """1$H end, 

Dccdcttli~ ynr by 1hc l'ound4\llQn and optfonnl pro8J1ms '" holp)'Ou to.Improve )Crilr GOAi 
cmploymcun eh~~. 

C'. Over & aba\'c )'OU .m: nrquirod to p;an.i~ipa~c in wo1lcnbi,p,J prop1IIMI indult.r.)' ~po.suie-~ltl, 
umnny u you can .. when Ol'P'St1izcdjointly b)1 Ll'f1 and ilf panncr1,. 

D. lb cue of ATKTIBncklog OR Year Dol'iP, dae Foundation ~eJ tho ri,pr ro give )'OU· 
p.ittitu paJfficnl or to disconlin~ your Scholanhip. 

J. On1uaunlcatm11 wHla LPFl 
II ii m11nda10ey10 take a prior appovat from Ll1t:- Jn we you decide 10 cbtmS,1! )'OUr course or 
studies and/or colJegc:. And ii is Dbo ~lo,Y to infoma us )® e,cnminnticm n:sult:s 
HIIW4C M $)QI\ as th• >l9W5! Rf! innouuml, 

-1. PlCJ$0 do noJ lose 1bc Aw1ud Ccrtincmc, 1D c-wd. Badge.& Se.lec;lion letter given b)' 1hc 
faundalion. In we any o(tbe abovo is· fosl by you, 11 dup1i1:n1r: eopy will be issued lo you upon 
mnking pl)'mcnl to LPF as rrppticablo. 
Jf you fail to fulfill Ql1 of 1l1c, above· ment1qood ®rulition,. it will, l,q ltindma.o• ~-•o ,eua,-~ Ilic 
~tfre Sthol:anhlp amaaml paid CO you, • 

$, \\lftm )'OQr .sd,ohuslup r, dit00ntinuod, )'OU n ~uin:d lo reran the entin ttb_c,hlnftip 
·amoaat alrady dis11:simd ta yon 9fthin a limbed p«iod of time.. 110• ~~ing J mont~ trom 
dnrlimc ofdiSCQntlnutiioll. 

p1e15e·&1gn tho Selection totter Md'pt it-signed by my one or.t•our Pmcnt/ Oumdiun before 
laminating ia. PJc:asoframcdlC'AwnnfG'crtif.Cam·gof&abold~ r~. 
Kindly 110,~ LPF· may the inf'ormatbtfrom, your, i,ppliaaliop f onn and/or your ac-ndemid 
proleuiomu updatu OD varioµ~ ~ommnaloa1l0n pblfanni.10 prom~te ilstlobJo ,vorl 

For LPF, 

PJm.Poo,uut< • 
loa.i(du Tnmee 
\V~hettbyd'e.datc lhQ1 wo og;rNi to nll fht ubo\'I.' mtndonw terms & tondi1Jo115. 

~MI_. 
Sil@&Ulrlf of the Candidate· 

. . 
-.~1 ~c ~.Ttui.t'Aa l%'J •~ •f~Cli ~•21i!) tf>uooj. • _ 

• ~~~--~F~J?t! ri•r~1~t'Offl "'~11-~~ ,ed'~AQO c,1 UMJ.l{~t~ TM.1-.:4·1.0G . ~~~=-_;; • . 

1/ 

L~lllllli!Mliilida...dmaallll:ia.;..,Aclai'llilkJJardbi;l.JBm;.-il.lJ)1~~Jttd, "' ti , A.lJil~ ~- _ . 



5.1.3 Percentage of students benefitted by guidance for competitive examinations and career counseling offered by the Institution during the last five years 

Response: 

5.1.3.1 Number of students benefitted by guidance for competitive examinations and career counselling offered by the institution year wise during last five years 

Year • 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 
Number 341 180 240 621 687 

Total No Students During Last Five Years 
Year 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 
Number l·i,,o o /1..A L, /(]--3 LSf3 26 <-t J 

J 

File Description Document Upload supportinq document 
Institutional data in the prescribed format 
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